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From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>

To: 'tom maxim'
Date: 3/22/2013 10:03:55 AM
Subject: RE: Laughter is the Best Medicine, but 420 sure does help !! - 43 (Augusta)

I am looking for a smoke friend right now ... | like to let things unfold naturally ...

From: tom maxim [mailto:43eb33a489ec3c72bce137416fe5179e@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 9:49 AM

To: rh9sj-3696745192@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: Laughter is the Best Medicine, but 420 sure does help !! - 43 (Augusta)

Hi I have all we need of medical pot.I want to know what your looking for.Just a smoke break or a hook up.I am looking for
a girl to be with morning Mon to Fri 730am to noon or so.Send me back a message and maybe we can meet ok.

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3696745192.html

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3696745192.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/mf/fd84f8f1b48d9571aa6741419a84d288289ddd33.1
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